

Profile

Passionate Doctor with a really good experience in Internal and Surgical Medicine. Ability to handle the administrative care of patients with accuracy and speed. Adept in communicating effectively with other medical staff to lead to the high level care that all patients deserve. Passionate in EBM, Research and Academic works and published many papers in addition of organizing and lecturing in many courses to spread the idea of scientific research. Also has a very good leadership skill.

Employment History

Specializzando in chirurgia generale – università degli studi di Milano

01/11/024 - PRESENT

Medico presso l'U.O. di pronto soccorso presso IRCCS Policlinico San Donato.

15/09/2023 - 31/10/2024

Internship in general surgery at Policlinico San Donato Hospital, San Donato Milanese

NOVEMBER 2021 - 15/09/2023

Helping in taking care of patients in the ward, emergency department and operation rooms. Also it is one of the best centers for Esophagus problems repair.

Surgeon assistant physician at The New Medical Center Hospital, Damascus NOVEMBER 2018 — NOVEMBER 2021

General practitioner at the emergency section and a surgeon assistant physician at the surgical operation section in the New Medical Center Hospital which is a private hospital.

Education

doing the master degree, Ministry of Higher Education, Damascus University., Damascus

MARCH 2019 - NOVEMBER 2021

in progress

Doctor of Medicine Diploma M.D, Faculty of Medicine, Damascus University, Damascus

SEPTEMBER 2012 - DECEMBER 2018

Pass with 75.62%(very good).

General Secondary Education Certificate, Al-Mutafawikeen High school, Damascus

SEPTEMBER 2010 - JULY 2012

(School for distinguished students) pass with 98%.

Basic Education Certificate , Al-Mutafawikeen High school, Damascus

(School for distinguished students) pass with 98%.

Courses

Analysis, interpretation of data and using of SPSS program in medical research., Private course

NOVEMBER 2018 - DECEMBER 2018

Introduction to Systematic Reviews: a pathway, Cochrane organization JUNE 2016 — JULY 2017

The online Introduction to the Principles and Practice of Clinical Research (IPPCR, NIH (The United States National Institutes of Health).

FEBRUARY 2015 - APRIL 2016

ACADEMIC WRITING IN MEDICINE , SAMS (SYRIAN AMERICAN MEDICAL SOCIETY).

JULY 2015 - AUGUST 2015

ALS(Advanced Life Support), Military Medical Services-Damascus-Syria.

NOVEMBER 2018 — NOVEMBER 2018

Extra-curricular activities

Co-founder & Trainer & Volunteer at We Research team at We Research organization, Damascus

NOVEMBER 2017 - NOVEMBER 2021

A volunteer team for doing medical researches and teaching medical students principles of evidence-based medicine.

Lecturer in the IPPCR(Introduction to the Principles and Practice of Clinical Research) at workshop at Al-Mouwasat University Hospital Remote-site., Damascus

OCTOBER 2019 - OCTOBER 2019

lecturer at Damascus Medical Syndicate conference. , Damascus

Lecturer in the IPPCR (Introduction to the Principles and Practice of Clinical Research) at workshop at Damascus University Remote-Site., Damascus

DECEMBER 2018 — DECEMBER 2018

Lecturer at Damascus Medical Syndicate conference. , Damascus
NOVEMBER 2018 — NOVEMBER 2018

Organizing & lecturing in an EBM course at Damascus University., Damascus

MAY 2018 - MAY 2013

Participation in the Health Awareness Campaign for women at RBCs team., Damascus

MARCH 2016 - MARCH 2016

Participation in the Health Awareness Campaign for school children at RBCs team., Damascus

SEPTEMBER 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2016

Volunteer at RBCs team., Damascus

OCTOBER 2012 - DECEMBER 2015

A volunteer team for reproducing medical lectures, giving scientific presentations, holding workshops and social activities.

References

Prof. Luigi Bonavina from The head master of general surgery department at Policlinico San Donato hospital, University of Milan

 $Luigi. Bonavina@grupposandonato. it \cdot 00393472601004$

Prof. Tammam Youssef from Policlinico San Donato hospital

tammyoussef25@gmail.com · 00393485834744

Prof. Mohamad Ahmad from The head master of surgical department at Damacus University.